

~~C/FGI-mod~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C/FGI - 17
mod)
(C/FGI -
mod)

(C/FGI -
mod)

b1

(C/FGI -
mod)

(C/FGI -
mod)

(C/FGI -
mod)

(C/FGI -
mod)

001956

Derived by: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 10 June 2021

~~C/FGI-mod~~

~~C/F61-Med~~

(C/F61-
Med)

(C/F61-
Med)

(C/F61-
Med)

b1

(C/F61-
Med)

(C/F61-
Med)

I HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(C/F61-
Med)

(C-F61-
Med)

b1

(C/F61-
Med)

(C/F61-
Med)

(C/F61-
Med)

~~C/F61-Med~~

C/F61-mod

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

b1

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

Date:

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

C/F61-mod

001958

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Text of agreement:

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(S)

(S)

(S)

b1

(S)

(S)

(S)

(S)

001959

Derived from: Schneider MF
Declassify on:
31 Dec 2046 (74)

(S)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S)

(S)

(S)

(S)

(S)

(S)

(S)

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Secretary Michael CHERTOFF

001961

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

437.7

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

b1

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

(c/fj) mod

¹ Vol. 69, No 131, p.41543

001962

Derived: Schneider MFE
Declass: 31 Dec 2016

67
[faint handwritten notes]

(c/fj)red)

(c/fj)red)

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(c/fj)red)

(c/fj)red)

(c/fj)red)

b1

(c/fj)red)

(c/fj)red)

(c/fj)red)

(c/fj)red)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(e/f/m)

(e/f/m)

(e/f/m)

b1

(e/f/m)

M. C.

Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

Date:

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

001964

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

THE EUROPEAN UNION AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)
(c/fj mod)

b1

001965

Derived: Schneider MGR
Declass: 31 Dec 2016

50

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c)(fj)med)

(c)(fj)med)

b1

(c)(fj)med)

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(c)(fj)med)

(c)(fj)med)

(c)(fj)med)

b1

(c)(fj)med)

(c)(fj)med)

(c)(fj)med)

(c)(fj)med)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/final)

(c/final)

(c/final)

b1

(c/final)

M. C.
Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

Date:

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

001967

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

2001

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security, Bureau of Customs and Border Protection

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

b1

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

(C) [signature]

001968

Derived from: Schneider MFI
Declassification: 31 Dec. 2008

(S3)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

b1

(S)
TOP SECRET

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

.....

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

(S)
TOP SECRET

b1

001969

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

SECRET

CFB
red

CFB
red

CFB
red

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

001970

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

(C) ~~(S)~~
mod

b1

001971

Derweil von: Schneider MFE
DeClassify an: 31 Dec. 2016

(S)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S)
mod

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

b1

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

001972

[Faint handwritten signature]

[Handwritten initials]
mod
[Handwritten initials]
mod

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

001973

[Faint handwritten signature]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

b1

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

001974

Derived: Schirmer Jan Mfg

Declass: 24 Sept 76
2016

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C/S)
mod

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

b1

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

001975

(S) 917
med

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S) 917
med

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

001976

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C) mod

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

(C) mod

b1

(C) mod

(C) mod

001977

36

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived from: Schneider MPR
Declassify on: 80
23 Sept. 2016

CONFIDENTIAL

b1

(S) [Signature]

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

b1

(S) [Signature]

(S) [Signature]

CONFIDENTIAL

001978

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S)
pubd
(S)
pubd
(S)
pubd

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

001979

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

1351

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C/S)

(C/S) -----

is a

(C/S)

(C/S)

(C/S)

b1

(C/S)

(C/S)^H

(C/S)

(C/S)

(C/S)

001980

¹ Vol. 69, No 131, p. 41543

Derivat from: Schneider MFI
Rechnungsfr: 31 Dec 2026

59

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

E. /

(C/S)
mod

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

b1

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

(C/S)
mod

/

001981

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S)
HOC
(S)
HOC

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

001982

C/FGI-mod

87.2

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

/FGI-
mod

/FGI-
mod

/FGI-
mod

/FGI-
mod,

(C/FGI-
mod)

b1

/FGI-
mod)

/FGI-
mod)

/FGI-
mod)

(C/FGI-
mod)

(C/FGI-
mod)

¹ Vol. 69, No 131, p.41543

001983

C/FGI-mod

(35)

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 31 Dec. 2016

~~C/FGI-mod~~

C/FGI-mod)

C/FGI-mod)

b1

C/FGI-mod)

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

C/FGI-mod)

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

C/FGI-mod)

C/FGI-mod) b1

C/FGI-mod)

b1

C/FGI-mod)

C/FGI-mod)

C/FGI-mod)

Comment [m2]: [65]

C/FGI-mod)

001984

C/FGI-mod

C/FGI-Mod

C/FGI-
mod

C/FGI-
mod

C/FGI-
mod

C/FGI-
mod

C/FGI-
mod

Formatted: highlight

b1

Comment (m3) [b5]

Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

Date:

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

001985

C/FGI-Mod

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security;

(c)(f) (s) mod
↓
b1

(c)(f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

(c) (f) (s) mod

b1

Deleted: 1

001986

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 22 Sept. 2011

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c)

(c) b1 mod

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c) (b1) mod ↓

(c) b1

b1

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(c) b1 mod

(c) b1

(c) b1 mod

(c) b1

(c) b1 mod

(c) b1

(c) b1

(c) b1 mod

b1

(c) b1 mod

(e) b1 mod

(c) b1 mod

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

001987

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C) (S)
mod

(C) (S)
mod

(C) (S)
mod

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

001988

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Page 2: [1] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/21/2006 7:51:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [2] Deleted [b6] 9/20/2006 1:04:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [3] Comment [D4] DHS 9/20/2006 3:57:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [4] Deleted [b6] 9/20/2006 1:26:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [5] Deleted DHS 9/20/2006 3:55:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [6] Deleted DHS 9/20/2006 3:55:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [7] Comment [b6] [b6] 9/20/2006 3:58:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [8] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/21/2006 5:54:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [9] Comment [b6] [b6] 9/22/2006 10:43:00 AM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [10] Deleted [b6] 9/22/2006 10:39:00 AM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [11] Formatted michael.scardaville 9/21/2006 7:43:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

Page 2: [12] Formatted michael.scardaville 9/21/2006 7:43:00 PM

(C) [redacted]

b1

001989

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c) (b) (7) (D)
(c) (b) (7) (D)
(c) (b) (7) (D)
not

Page 2: [13] Formatted

Page 2: [13] Formatted

michael.scardaville 9/21/2006 7:43:00 PM

michael.scardaville 9/21/2006 7:43:00 PM

001990

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

[Handwritten mark]

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed

b1

(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed

001991

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 31 Dec. 2076

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(62)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C)
fg:mod

(C)
fg:mod

b1

(C)
fg:mod

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(C)
fg:mod

Deleted: 's

Deleted: 's

Deleted: [b5]

Deleted: 's

Deleted: DHS

Deleted: DHS

(C)
fg:mod

(C)
fg:mod

b1

(C)
fg:mod

(C)
fg:mod

Deleted: DHS

(C)
fg:mod

Deleted: DHS

(C)
fg:mod

001992

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C)
signed
(C)
signed
(C)
signed
(C)
signed

b

(c)(f)(g)(i)(mod) ↓

b1

Deleted: [b5]

Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

Date:

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

001993

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fj mod)
↓

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security.

b1

(c/fj mod)

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

(c)

fj mod

b1

001994

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassification: 23 Sept. (81)
2016

(c)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fj, mod) ↓

(c/fj, mod)

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(c/fj, mod)

b1

(c)
fj, mod

(c)
fj, mod

b1

(c)
fj, mod

(c)
fj, mod

(c)
fj, mod

(c)
fj, mod

(c)
fj, mod

(c)
fj, mod

001995

(c/fia)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(d)
signed

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

001996

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fj med) ↓

(c)
fj med

b1

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(c)
fj med

(c)
fj med

(c)
fj med

(c)
fj med

b1

(c)
fj med

(c)
fj med

(c)
fj med

(c/fj med) ↓

b1

(c)
fj med

(c)
fj med

001999

(S) 10/1/66

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C)
found

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

002000

[Handwritten signature]

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(c) signed
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed
(c)
signed

b1

Deleted [b 5]

Deleted: _____

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 24 Sept. 2014
(77)

002001

[Handwritten signature]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C)
firmed

b1

Deleted: 6

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

Deleted: 7

(C)
firmed

(C)
firmed

(C)
firmed

b1

Deleted: 45

(C)
firmed

Deleted: 6

(C)
firmed

Deleted: 7

(C)
firmed

Deleted: 8

(C)
firmed

Deleted: December

(C)
firmed

Deleted: 6

(C)
firmed

Deleted: 9

(C)
firmed

Deleted: 10

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

002002

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

b1

(C)
firmed
(C)
firmed

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

002003

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

26

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security, Bureau of Customs and Border Protection

(C) signed
(C) signed
(C) signed
(C) signed
(C) signed
(C) signed
(C) signed

b1

(C) signed

(C) signed
(C) signed

002004

Vol. 69, No. 131, p.41543

(C) b1

Derived from: Schneider, MFI
Declassify on: 31 Dec 2016

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c)

(c)
fixed

b1

(c)

b1

(c)
fixed

(S-1)

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS: ^{July 1}

(c) [

b1

]

(c)
fixed

(c)
fixed

(c)
fixed

b1

(c)
fixed

(c)
fixed

(c)
fixed

(c)
fixed

June 30, 2007

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

He starts at signature

002005

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

See 9
P. elements
set

signed
(C)
signed
(C)
signed
(C)
signed
(C)

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

002006

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security, Bureau of Customs and Border Protection

(c) fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod
(c)
fgi mod

b1

(c) fgi mod ↓

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

002007

Derivator: Schneider
Declassify: 14 Sept MFR
2016
75

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod

b1

(c/fj mod) ↓

b1

(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod
(c)
fj mod

OR THE EUROPEAN UNION

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

002009

~~C/FGI-mod~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C/FGI-
mod)
(C/FGI-
mod)

(C/FGI-
mod)

b1

(C/FGI-
mod)

(C/FGI-
mod)

(C/FGI-
mod)

(C/FGI-
mod)

002010

Derived by: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 10 June 2021

(b)

~~C/FGI-mod~~

~~CFGI-Med~~

(C/F61-
mod)

(C/F61-
mod)

(C/F61-
mod)

bl

(U/F61-
mod)

(C/F61-
mod)

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(C/F61-
mod)

(C-F61-
mod)

bl

(C/F61-
mod)

(C/F61-
mod)

(C/F61-
mod)

~~C/F61-Med~~

C/F61-mod

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

bl

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

(C/F61-mod)

Date:

Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

C/F61-mod

002012

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

(C) ~~Conf~~
mod

b1

002025

Derived from: Schneiderman
Declassify on: 31 Dec. 2016

(S)
mod

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

b1

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

(S)
mod

002026

CSJ
mod
CSJ
mod

b1

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

002027

AGREEMENT

between the European Union and the United States of America on the processing and transfer of passenger name record (PNR) data by air carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security

(S) signed
(S) signed
(S) signed

(S) signed

b1

(S) signed

(S) signed

(S) signed

(S) signed

(S) signed

002040

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify on: 31 Dec. 2046

(b) ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod

b1

HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod

b1

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Deleted: s

Deleted:

Deleted:

[bs]

Deleted:

Deleted: DHS

Deleted: DHS

Deleted: DHS

Deleted: DHS

(C)
fj mod
(C)
fj mod

002041

[Handwritten signature]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(U)
signed
(C)
signed
(C)
signed
(C)
signed

b1

(C/fgi mod) ↓

b1

Deleted: English

Secretary Michael Chertoff
Department of Homeland Security

Date:

FOR THE EUROPEAN UNION

Date:

002042

/ FGI-MOD

STATE DEPARTMENT
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

Deleted: White -
Deleted: [unclear]

(c/fgi-mod)

b1

Deleted:
(c/fgi-mod)

b1

(c/fgi-mod)

b1

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 1

Formatted: Tabs: 07, List tab

001829

Derived From: Schneider 106
MFR
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2027

/ FGI-MOD

b1

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(eHj-)
Mod

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

Deleted: 3.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0.25", Tabs: 0", List tab + Not at 0.5"

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

001830

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fj) 1. Mod

(c/fj) 2. Mod

(c/fj) 3. Mod

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fj) 4. Mod

(c/fj) 5. Mod

(c/fj) 6. Mod

(c/fj) 7. Mod

(c/fj) 8. Mod

b1

(c/fj) Mod

b1

International Cooperation

001831

CONFIDENTIAL / FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: [b.5]

Deleted:

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: to

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: c

Deleted:

b1

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

001832

FGI-MOD

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(original)
mod

Formatted: Highlight
(original) mod
b1

b1

(original)
mod

(original)

(original)

(original)

(original)
mod
b1

001833

Derived: Schneider MF-2
Deobax: 31 Dec 2012
110

(original)

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fair mod)¹

(c/fair mod)²

b1

(c/fair mod)³

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fair mod)⁴

(c/fair mod)⁵

b1

(c/fair mod)⁶

(c/fair mod)⁷

(c/fair mod)⁸

Deleted: [b5] -
Deleted: to
Deleted:
Deleted: [b5] -
Deleted:

(c/fair mod)

b1

Formatted: insert, left, width

Deleted: [b5] -

b1

(c/fair mod)

Deleted: requests

b1

(c/fair mod)

Deleted: to

Deleted: to

Deleted: [b5] -

Compatibility of Domestic Rules

Deleted: [b5] -

001834

(c/f) 9.

b1

(c/f) mod ↓
b1

international Cooperation

(c/f) mod 10.

(c/f) mod b1

(c/f) mod 11.

(c/f) mod b1

(c/f) mod 12.

b1

(c/f) mod 13.

(5)

299

18

**JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA**

On July 3, 2006, the European Community formally denounced the Agreement between the European Community and the United States of America on the Processing and Transfer of Passenger Name Record (PNR) Data by Air Carriers to the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Bureau of Customs and Border Protection (CBP) signed May 28, 2004. As a result, the United States of America (U.S.) and the European Union (EU) acknowledge that the 2004 Agreement and the related CBP Undertakings regarding the collection and handling of PNR cease to have effect as of September 30, 2006.

Recent events underscore the risk that terrorism and other serious crimes present to all free nations. The U.S. and EU recognize the continuing need to combat terrorism and crime through the prescreening of air passengers, as well as the growing importance of international cooperation and reciprocity. With these developments in mind, the U.S. and EU will seek to achieve within 60 days a new cooperative and reciprocal arrangement on PNR data that combats terrorism, protects legitimate privacy interests, and maintains a stable and vibrant market for transatlantic travel.

In light of these considerations, the European Union and the United States state as follows:

1. Over the next 60 days, the U.S. and EU will continue to work in good faith and with urgency to achieve full agreement on elements of a cooperative system for collecting and using PNR data.
2. During this 60 day period, the U.S. intends to [65] all personal PNR data derived from flights from within the territory of EU Member States in a manner that provides security and protections comparable to those provided to U.S. citizens, consistent with U.S. law.
3. Also during this 60-day period, the European Union and EU Member States intend to refrain from any actions that would restrict or penalize the provision of PNR data to the United States.

UNCLASSIFIED

001836

/ FGI - MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/ FGI - MOD

c/ FGI - MOD

b1

c/ FGI - MOD

c/ FGI - MOD

c/ FGI - MOD

c/ FGI - MOD

c/ FGI - MOD

001837

Derived from: Schneider MEX
Declassify: 31 Dec 2027

(74)

/ FGI - MOD

/ FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/
FGI-
MOD

c/
FGI
MOD

b1

c/FGI-
MOD

c/FGI-
MOD

c/FGI-
MOD

missed

c/FGI-
MOD

001838

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

Derived from: Schneider #11
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2027

(b)

✓ / FGI-MOD

DRAFT FOR EU-US DISCUSSION - 17 September 2006

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/FGI-
MOD

c/FGI-MOD

b1

c/FGI-MOD

c/FGI-MOD

c/FGI-MOD

c/FGI-MOD

001839

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: ⁽⁹⁹⁾
~~21 Dec 2021~~
17 Sept. 2017
2-8-17

FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/FEI-
MOD

c/FGI-
MOD

b1

c/FGI-
MOD

c/FGI-
MOD

c/FGI-
MOD

c/FGI-
MOD

001840

Derived from: Schneider MFK
Declassify: 96
16 Sept. 2027

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

C/ FGI-MOD

: FGI-MOD

b1

: FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

(C) ↓
b1

/ FGI-MOD

Deleted: [b s]
Deleted

/ FGI-MOD

002449

Derived from Schreyer MFR
Declassify 16 Sept 2027

(98)

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGULATING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

b1

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First
line: 0.25", Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start
at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
0.25" + Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at:
0.5", Tabs: 0", List tab + Not at 0.5"

001842

Derived From: Schneider ^{MEK}
Declassify: 15 Sept 2017 (93)

FGI-MOD

s/FGI-MOD¹

b1

/FGI-MOD

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

001843

/FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/ FGI-MOD

Deleted: this

FGI-MOD

b1

Deleted: and

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

[b5]

FGI-MOD

Deleted:

[b5]

001844

(94)

FGI-MOD

Derived from: Schneider MFK
Declassify: 16 Sept 2017

/ FGI-MOD (orig-mod) ↓

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

b1

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

001845

(95)

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

Page 1: [1] Deleted [b6] 9/14/2006 1:45:00 PM

c/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [2] Formatted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

c/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [3] Deleted [b6] 9/14/2006 3:52:00 PM

c/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [4] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

c/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [5] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

-/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [6] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

-/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [7] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [8] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [10] Formatted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:11:00 PM

/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted Department of State 9/15/2006 7:24:00 PM

/FGI-MOD b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted Department of State 9/13/2006 7:25:00 PM

/FGI-MOD b1

001846

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD c/fj mod ↓

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

b1

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

001847

Derived from: Schaefer MFR
92
Declassify 16 Sept 2024

/
FGI-MOD

/FGI-MOD

Page 1: [1] Deleted E66 3 9/14/2006 2:48:00 PM

=/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [2] Formatted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [3] Deleted E66 3 9/14/2006 3:52:00 PM

-/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [4] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

c/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [5] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [6] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

-/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [7] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

-/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [8] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:09:00 PM

:/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [10] Formatted michael.scardaville 9/15/2006 7:11:00 PM

=/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted Department of State 9/13/2006 7:24:00 PM

/FGI-MOD

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted Department of State 9/13/2006 7:25:00 PM

=/FGI-MOD

b1

001848

CONFIDENTIAL / FGI-MAN

/FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

:/FGI-MOD/

/FGI-MOD

b1

:/FGI-MOD

/FGI-MOD

:/FGI-MOD/

/FGI-MOD

001849

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: 16 Sep 2026

FGI-MOD

~~SECRET~~ / FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/fgi-mod 2
b1

c/FGI-MOD

|FGI-MOD

b1

|FGI-MOD|

:|FGI-MOD|

-|FGI-MOD|

c/FGI-MOD

001850

(4)

~~SECRET~~
FGI-MOD

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: 14 Sept. 2026
9-13-00

FGI-MOD (10/15/2010)

DECLASSIFICATION STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

b1

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

FGI-MOD

001851

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: 19 Sept. 2010

FGI-MOD

/FGI-MOD

c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [1] Deleted b1	sb	9/14/2006 6:53:00 PM
c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [2] Deleted b1	sb	9/14/2006 6:39:00 PM
c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [3] Deleted b1	sb	9/14/2006 6:39:00 PM
c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [4] Deleted b1	sb	9/14/2006 6:39:00 PM
c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [5] Deleted b1	sb	9/14/2006 6:53:00 PM
c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [6] Deleted b1	Department of State	9/13/2006 7:24:00 PM
c/FGI-MOD	Page 1: [7] Deleted b1	Department of State	9/13/2006 7:25:00 PM

001852

/FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

/ FGI-MOD
27/07

e/FGI-MOD

Deleted: this

e/FGI-MOD

b1

Deleted: and

/FGI-MOD

e/fgi-mod ↓

/FGI-MOD

b1

e/FGI-MOD

e/FGI-MOD

001853

Derived from: Schneider MF
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2046

/ FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

/ FGI-MOD

c/ FGI-MOD

Deleted: this

c/ FGI-MOD

Deleted: and

b1

c/ FGI-MOD

c/ FGI-MOD

c/ FGI-MOD

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

[b5]

c/ FGI-MOD

Deleted:

[b5]

001854

97

/ FGI-MOD

Period from: Schneider
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2027

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

63

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

c/fgi mod ↓

c/fgi mod

b1

| FGI-MOD

b1

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

| FGI-MOD

001855

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2027

/ FGI-MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

c/FGI-MOD'

1.

c/FGI-MOD

2.

b/

c/FGI-MOD

3.

c/FGI-MOD

Protection of PNR Data

c/fgi mod ↓

/FGI-MOD

4.

=/FGI-MOD

b/

5.

/FGI-MOD

b/

6.

=/FGI-MOD

7.

=/FGI-MOD

8

/FGI-MOD

Compatibility of Domestic Rules

001856

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD
c/fgi mod ↓

9.

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

10.

c/FGI-MOD

11

c/FGI-MOD

b |

12.1

c/FGI-MOD

13.

c/FGI-MOD

001857

/ FGI-MOD

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
FGI-MOD

632

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c)(1)
mod.

b1

(c)(1)
mod.

(c)(1)
mod.

(c)(1)
mod.

(c)(1)
mod.

001858

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
FGI-MOD

~~SECRET~~ / FGI-MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

- 1. (C/Fair-Mod)
- 2. (C/Fair-Mod)
- 3. (C/Fair-Mod)

b1

Protection of PNR Data

- 4. (C/Fair-Mod)
- 5. (C/Fair-Mod)
- 6. (C/Fair-Mod)

- 7. (C/Fair-Mod)
- 8. (C/Fair-Mod)

b1

Compatibility of Domestic Rules

(C)

~~SECRET~~ / FGI-MOD

001859

(C/Fir
Med) 9.

b1

/ FGI-MOD

International Cooperation

(C/Fir
Med) 10.

(C/Fir
Med) 11.

b1

(C/Fir
Med) 12.

(C/Fir
Med) 13

c

/ FGI-MOD

001860

2017-10-10 / 23.3
FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(e/f/signed)

(e/f/signed)

(e/f/signed)

(e/f/signed)

- b1

(e/f/signed)

001861

Derived from: SchneiderMFr
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2027

FGI-MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fj/mod) 1.

(c/fj/mod) 2.

b1

(c/fj/mod) 3.

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fj/mod) 4.

(c/fj/mod) 5.

(c/fj/mod) 6.

b1

(c/fj/mod) 7.

(c/fj/mod) 8.

Compatibility of Domestic Rules

001862

/FGI-MOD

(c/fair)
12/11

b1

International Cooperation

(c/fair) 10.

(c/fair) 11.

(c/fair) 12.

b1

(c/fair) 13. r

001863

/FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

1761-1000

(c/fj mod)

(c/fj mod)

b1

(c/fj mod)

b1

(c/fj mod)

(c/fj mod)

(c/fj mod)

b1

(c/fj mod)

(c/fj mod)

Deleted [E65]
(c/fj mod) b1

(c/fj mod)

(c/fj mod)

b1

001864

(71)

Derived from: Schneider #702
Declassify: 14 Sept. 2027

ECLMANN

CONFIDENTIAL / FGI-MOD

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c/fj-
mod)

(c/fj-
mod) b1

(c/fj-
mod)

b1

(c/fj-
mod)

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"
Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start
at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
0.25" + Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at:
0.5"

(c/fj-
mod)

(c/fj-
mod)

(c/fj-
mod)

(c/fj-
mod)

b1

(c/fj-
mod)

Derived from: Schneider MFR
Declassify: 31 Dec. 2017 103

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

FGI-MOD

001865

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

/ FGI-MOD

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

- (c/faj-mod) 1.
- (c/faj-mod) 2. 1
- (c/faj-mod) 3.

b1

b1

Protection of PNR Data

- (c/faj-mod) 4. 1
- (c/faj-mod) 5.
- (c/faj-mod) 6.
- (c/faj-mod) 7.
- (c/faj-mod) 8.

b1

(c/faj-mod)

(c/faj-mod)

b1

[Reciprocity

001866

(c/faj-mod)

/ FGI-MOD

(c/fgr) 9.
mod

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD
(c/fgr) mod

International Cooperation

(c/fgr) 10.
mod

(c/fgr) mod

(c/fgr) 11.
mod

b1

(c/fgr) 12.
mod

(c/fgr) mod

b1

(c/fgr) 13.
mod

(c/fgr) mod

001867

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MON

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c/fair)
mod

(c/fair)
mod

b1

(c/fair)
mod

(c/fair)
mod

(c/fair)
mod

Derived from: Schneider MF.
Declassify: 31 Dec 2027
104

(c)

/

/ FGI-MON

001868

/ FGI-MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fgr-mod) 1.

(c/fgr-mod) 2.

(c/fgr-mod) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fgr-mod) 4.

(c/fgr-mod) 5.

(c/fgr-mod) 6.

b1

(c/fgr-mod) 7.

(c/fgr-mod) 8.

Compatibility of Domestic Rules

001869

/ FGI-MOD

(c/fgr)
mod 9.

b1

/ FGI-MOD

International Cooperation

(c/fgr)
mod 10.

(c/fgr)
mod 11.

(c/fgr)
mod 12.

b1

(c/fgr)
mod 13.

001870

/ FGI-MOD

/ FGI-MOD

**JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA**

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

b1

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

(c/fgi-mod)

001871

Derived from: Schneider MFR
107
Declassify 31 Dec 2077

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

(Cfj mod.)

r

b1

/ FGI-4281

001872

/ FGI-MOD

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fgr/mod) 1.

(c/fgr/mod) 2.

(c/fgr/mod) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fgr/mod) 4.

(c/fgr/mod) 5.

(c/fgr/mod) 6.

b1

(c/fgr/mod) 7.

(c/fgr/mod) 8.

International Cooperation

001873

Derived: Schneider MFR
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ / FGI-MOD

/ (FGI-MOD)

(CFR) 9.
Mod

(CFR) 10.
Mod

(CFR) 11.
Mod

b1

(CFR) 12.
Mod

001874

/ (FGI-MOD)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

b1

(c/fair mod)

b1

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

b1

001875

Derived: Schneider mae
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

108

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(Classification) 1.

(Classification) 2.

(Classification) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(Classification) 4.

(Classification) 5.

(Classification) 6.

(Classification) 7.

(Classification) 8.

b1

International Cooperation

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

001876

(c/fq mod) 9.

(c/fq mod) 10.

(c/fq mod) 11.

(c/fq mod) 12.

b1

Handwritten signature

001877

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(S) (b)(7)(C)

(S) (b)(7)(C)

(S) (b)(7)(C)

(S) (b)(7)(C)

(S) (b)(7)(C)

(S) (b)(7)(C)

b1

(S) (b)(7)(C)

001878

Derived: Schneider MCA
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c)(f)(i)
mod

(c)(f)(i) mod

(c)(f)(i) mod

b1

(c)(f)(i) mod

b1

(c)(f)(i) mod

b1

(c)(f)(i) mod

(c)(f)(i) mod

(c)(f)(i) mod

(c)(f)(i) mod

001879

Derived: Schneider MRE
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

376

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(Sfirmed)
p.00

(Sfirmed)

b1

(Sfirmed)

(Sfirmed)

(Sfirmed)

(Sfirmed)

(Sfirmed)

001880

Derived: Schneider rfr

109

Declass: 31 Dec 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(original) ↓

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

b1

(original)

(original)

b1

(original)

b1

(original)

(original)

(original)

(original)

(original)

(original)

(original)

001883

Derived: Schneider v F2
Declass: 12 Sept 2016

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

107

ELEMENTS OF EUROPEAN AIR CARRIER COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

clg-mod ↓

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(clg-mod)¹

(clg-mod)²

b1

b1

(clg-mod)³

Protection of PNR Data

(clg-mod)⁴

(clg-mod)⁵

(clg-mod)⁶

b1

(clg-mod)⁷

(clg-mod)⁸

Proprietary

(c/f, mod)

b1

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(c/f, mod)

b1

International Cooperation

(c/f, mod)

(c/f, mod)

b1

(c/f, mod) 11.

(c/f, mod) 12.

b1

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment [b6] Page: 1 of 101

Deleted: the

Deleted: [b5] [131]

Deleted:

Comment:

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: ibc

Deleted:

Deleted: [b5]

Deleted:

(c/f, mod)

b1

(c/f, mod) A

Page 1: [1] Deleted 's		9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM
Page 1: [1] Deleted ION		9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM
Page 1: [1] Deleted of		9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM
Page 1: [2] Deleted (DI)		9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM
Page 1: [2] Deleted [b5]		9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM
Page 1: [2] Deleted ON		9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM
Page 1: [3] Deleted ;		9/12/2006 9:19:00 AM
[b5]		
Page 1: [3] Deleted b1		9/12/2006 9:24:00 AM
Page 1: [3] Deleted b1		9/12/2006 9:25:00 AM
Page 1: [3] Deleted while		9/12/2006 9:29:00 AM
Page 1: [3] Deleted ing		9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM
Page 1: [3] Deleted ing	b6	9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM
Page 1: [3] Deleted ;		9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM
Page 1: [4] Deleted		9/12/2006 9:31:00 AM
Page 1: [4] Deleted b1		9/12/2006 9:33:00 AM
Page 1: [5] Deleted b1		9/12/2006 9:36:00 AM
Page 1: [6] Deleted		9/12/2006 9:36:00 AM
Page 1: [7] Deleted to		9/12/2006 9:38:00 AM
Page 1: [7] Deleted [b5]		9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM
Page 1: [8] Deleted		9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

(c/fixed)
(c/fixed)

(c/fixed)

(c/fixed)

(c/fixed)

(c/fj/mcd)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted
will

9/12/2006 9:48:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

[b5]
Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

Page 2: [10] Comment [D4]

DHS

9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:54:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:53:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:58:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

b1

Page 1: [13] Deleted
will

9/12/2006 9:59:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
the

9/12/2006 10:09:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

Page 1: [13] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:00:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [13] Deleted
the

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
of

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

(c/fj/mcd)

Page 1: [13] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:07:00 AM

b1

(c/fj/mcd)

Page 2: [14] Deleted

sb

9/11/2006 6:27:00 PM

b1

001887

(c/faj mod) Page 2: [15] Deleted DRS 9/12/2006 1:19:00 PM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [16] Comment [D5] DRS 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [17] Deleted 9/12/2006 10:14:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [18] Comment [KD6] [b6] 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [19] Comment [m7] Michael.Scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 Page 2: [20] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 7:06:00 PM

(c/faj mod) b1
 (c/faj mod) b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [21] Deleted [b6] 9/12/2006 10:25:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [22] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 7:07:00 PM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [23] Comment [m8] Michael.Scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [24] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 7:09:00 PM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [25] Comment [m9] Michael.Scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [26] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:45:00 PM

(c/faj mod) b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [27] Comment [m10] Michael.Scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 2: [28] Comment [m11] Michael.Scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1
 (c/faj mod) Page 3: [29] Comment [KD13] [b6] 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
 b1

(c/fj-
mod)

b1

Page 3: [30] Comment [KD14] [b6] 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page: 1

(c/fj
mod)

b1

Page 3: [31] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:37:00 PM

(c/fj mod)

b1

Page 3: [32] Comment [m15] Michael.Scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

(c/fj mod)

b1

Page 3: [33] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:38:00 PM

(c/fj mod)

b1

(c/fj mod)

(c/fj mod)

Page 3: [34] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:41:00 PM

b1

(c/fj mod)

Page 3: [35] Comment [D16] DHS 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

b1

(c/fj mod)

Page 3: [36] Comment [KD17] [b6] 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

b1

Page 3: [37] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(c/fj mod)

b1

(c/fj mod)

Page 3: [38] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(c/fj mod)

b1

(c/fj mod)

b1

001889

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

40

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c/fair)
(mod)

(c/fair mod)

b1

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

b1

(c/fair mod)

b1

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair mod)

(c/fair)
(mod)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived: Schneider NCR
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

001890

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

- 1. (c/fair mod)
- 2. (c/fair mod) b1
- 3. (c/fair mod)

Protection of PNR Data

- 4. (c/fair mod) (c/fair mod) b1
- 5. (c/fair mod) b1
- 6. (c/fair mod) (c/fair mod) b1
- 7. (c/fair mod) (c/fair mod)
- 8. (c/fair mod) b1

(c/fair mod)
b1

(Reciprocity)

(c/fair mod) 9.

b1

(c/fair mod)

International Cooperation

(c/fair mod) 10.

b1

(c/fair mod) 11.

b1

(c/fair mod)

b1

(c/fair mod) 12.

(c/fair mod) 13.

(c/fair mod)

b1

b(5)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

110.3

**JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA**

(c/fqir-
mod)

(c/fqir-mod)

b1

(c/fqir-mod)

(c/fqir-mod)
(c/fqir-mod)

(c/fqir-
mod)

(c/fqir-mod)

001893

Derived: Schneider MFR
Declass: 31 Dec 2017.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 1.

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 2.

b1

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 3.

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 4.

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 5.

b1

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 6.

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 7.

(c)(f)(g)(mod) 8.

International Cooperation

001894

$$\binom{c/f_{ij} -}{\text{Mod}}^9.$$

$$\binom{c/f_{ij} -}{\text{Mod}}^{10}.$$

$$\binom{c/f_{ij} -}{\text{Mod}}^{11}.$$

b)

$$\binom{c/f_{ij} -}{\text{Mod}}^{12}.$$

10-1

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c/fair-
med)

(c/fair-
med)

b1

(c/fair-
med)

(c/fair-
med)

(c/fair-
med)

(c/fair-
med)

(c/fair-
med)

(c/fair-
med)

b1

001896

(11)

10-1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fq/mod) 1.

(c/fq/mod) 2.

(c/fq/mod) 3.

b1

(c/fq/mod) ↓

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fq/mod) 4. r

Deleted [b5]

(c/fq/mod)

b1

(c/fq/mod) 6

(c/fq/mod) 7.

(c/fq/mod) 8.

Deleted: and

International Cooperation

(c/fair med) 9.

(c/fair med) 10.

(c/fair med) 11.

b1

(c/fair med)

b1

(c/fair med) 12.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

JOINT STATEMENT
OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION AND UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGARDING PASSENGER NAME RECORD (PNR) DATA

(c/fjir)
mod

(c/fjir)
mod

b1

(c/fjir mod)

(c/fjir mod)

(c/fjir mod)

(c/fjir mod)

(c/fjir mod)

001899

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived: Schneider MFE 112
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fair
mod) 1.

(c/fair
mod) 2.

b1

(c/fair
mod) 3.

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fair
mod) 4.

(c/fair
mod) 5.

(c/fair
mod) 6.

b1

(c/fair
mod) 7.

(c/fair
mod) 8.

International Cooperation

(c) (b) (1) 9.

(c) (b) (1) 10.

(c) (b) (1) 11.

b1

(c) (b) (1) 12.

001901

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S)(f)(j)(mod) ↓

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

(S)(f)(j)(mod)

b1

001902

Derived: Schneider MFR
Declass: 12 Sept 2016

(117)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fj-mod) ↓

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of PNR Data

(c/fj-mod) 1.

(c/fj-mod) 2.

(c/fj-mod) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fj-mod) 4.

(c/fj-mod) 5.

(c/fj-mod) 6.

b1

(c/fj-mod) 7.

(c/fj-mod) 8.

Confidential

Reciprocity

(c)(1) -
mod 9.

b1

international cooperation

(c)(1) -
mod 10.

(c)(1) -
mod 11.

(c)(1) -
mod 12.J

b1

(c)(1) -
mod 13.

001904

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Page 1: [1] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:42:00 AM

(c/faj-mod)

b1

Page 1: [1] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

's

Page 1: [1] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

ion

Page 1: [1] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

of

Page 1: [2] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

(D1)

Page 1: [2] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM

(c/faj-mod)

b1

Page 1: [2] Deleted

9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM

on

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:19:00 AM

;

b1

(c/faj-mod)

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:24:00 AM

(c/faj-mod)

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:25:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:29:00 AM

while

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

b6

ing

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

ing

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

;

Page 1: [5] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:31:00 AM

(c/faj-mod)

b1

Page 1: [5] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:33:00 AM

;

Page 1: [6] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:36:00 AM

(c/faj-mod)

b1

Page 1: [7] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:38:00 AM

to

Page 1: [7] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

(c/faj-mod)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

001905

(cl fgr)

Page 1: [8] Deleted

b1

[]

9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted
will

9/12/2006 9:43:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [9] Deleted

b6

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

[]

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [10] Comment [D5]

DHS

7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:52:00 AM

[]

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:54:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted
will

9/12/2006 9:53:00 AM

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:54:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:58:00 AM

b6

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted
will

9/12/2006 9:59:00 AM

Page 1: [12] Deleted
the

9/12/2006 10:09:00 AM

(cl fgr mod)

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:00:00 AM

Page 1: [12] Deleted
the

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

Page 1: [12] Deleted
of

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

[]

001906

(c/fj/mcd)	Page 1: [12] Deleted		9/12/2006 10:07:00 AM
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 2: [13] Comment [b6]	[b6]	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 2: [14] Comment [m8]	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
	Page 2: [15] Deleted	sb	9/11/2006 7:06:00 PM
(c/fj/mcd)			
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 2: [16] Deleted	[b6]	9/12/2006 10:25:00 AM
	Page 2: [17] Deleted	sb	9/11/2006 7:07:00 PM
(c/fj/mcd)			
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 2: [18] Comment [m9]	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
	Page 2: [19] Deleted	sb	9/11/2006 7:09:00 PM
(c/fj/mcd)			
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 2: [20] Comment [m10]	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
	Page 2: [21] Deleted	sb	9/11/2006 6:45:00 PM
(c/fj/mcd)			
	Page 2: [22] Comment [m11]	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(c/fj/mcd)			
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 2: [23] Comment [m12]	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(c/fj/mcd)	Page 3: [24] Comment [m15]	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
	Page 3: [25] Deleted	sb	9/11/2006 6:38:00 PM
(c/fj/mcd)			

(c/fair)
red

b1

Page 3: [26] Deleted

sb

9/11/2006 6:41:06 PM

(c/fair)

b1

Page 3: [27] Comment [D16]

DHS

7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM

(c/fair)

b1

Page 3: [28] Comment [KD17]

[b6]

7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM

(c/fair)

b1

Page 3: [29] Deleted

sb

9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(c/fair)
red

b1

(c/fair)

Page 3: [30] Deleted

sb

9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(c/fair)

b1

(c/fair)

001908